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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 25 April 2019 10:08 AM

'ANG Yvonne'
HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

RE: SKT8749K

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKT 8749K is $ 1 13K-$1 14K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax:6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ho Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 6:20 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin @autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@lbs-

auto.com; nick@ lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau @lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau @ lkka uto.com>;

jimmy.lee@ priorityservices.sg; cynth ia.o ng@ priorityservices.sg; ricky@ rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-

pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

subject: sKT8749K

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms. Yvonne Ang'

Tks.

---Discla imer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' lf you are not

the intend;d recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis message. lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle No.:

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

sKta749K

Vehicle to be Exported:

24 Apt 2019

JAGUAR

XF 2.OPTSS

1570140057 59204Pr

sAJACO5M1FPU69218

Maximum Power

Open Market Value:

!77.Okw 1237 bhp)

$49,14s.00
25 Jun 2015

25 Jun2O75

$60,80s.00

24 J$2O25
$4s,602.00

24 Jun2O25

B -car above 1600ccor 97kW(130bhp)

$71,s09.00

$44,097.00

, Total Rebate Amount: $89,699.00

The information contained herein is correct as al24 Apt 2079
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412512019 Used Jaguar Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarlvlart

laguar XF 2.0A Lurury 9r17,a00 514,220 lyt 02JLrn-2015 1,999 cc

Easy And FLexib e In-House Loa n And Balloon Scheme Availa b e, r owner, No Gim mickl Ftr Wearnes service Record,

GPS/Buetooth Inierface, Reverse Camera/ Auto Xenon Headligh...

p.sredr 1-.Arr20l9 falrt: 2015laq!.r xF,20l5 t;!]Jr.xa, jiq!ar XF, je!uar xf, Ja,l!ar, xF, xf, U5edlaqutrr

1.g!nrxF 2,OA Luxury 9110,000 $12,71a lyt 11_lun-2015 1,999 cc 73,000 km Luxury Availat'le

F!ly se iced By Agent. New TopTyres. weilMainta n Unlt. WearAnd Tear Done With Receipts Afd Aqent Records And Quiet, But Powerfu Englne.
Very Low Mieage Done. Trade In And Loans Avaiab e. Cal... raiflilirt
Monster Nlotors Pte Ltd

P.ttel:22 lvra, l0i'r lr!s:10151:.GrlF,2015jiguarxf,.li!L.rXF,ii9uarfiJaq!a,,\F,d!5e,ilaq!ar

N.A 2rJ! 2015 1,999 cc

56,073 km Luxury Av.ilable

High cOE Valle At $78,004, ,{.?:;3n l

r&:lEfr:Iirl

40,800 km

laguar XF 2.04 Luxury _ N A l9run'2015 1,999 cc - Luxury

craded B by t:8
Nt eage Done Onry 46500 Km. Only One Owner.F! Age.t seruiced. Excellent Cord tion I Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Awa rd Accred ted Company I

Attracuve Loan Packages lnlerest From 2,780/0 And Competitv.,,

Altolink Hod ngs Pte Ltd

p.rted 23 Nar 2o:9 irqs: 2015 la-oua rF, 2015 jdou:r tf, la9!ar xF, jaguar rf, laqurr,lF, lf, Used l.qual

BlackVue Di75OS Car Camera

Equpped wrth Sony Srarvis CI"1OS Sensor, this blackvue full ND claud camera gives you best lmage qua ity lnder any lght condltoi. Find the lst of

the best canrens avalabe, €ach wltlr product infornation and user rcvlews,

HighPapervau€,Excel€niconditonl BuyWthAPeaceOfllindFromAwardAccredtedCompanylAttradveLoanPackagelntercstFrom2.TS%And,{sl:lXt::}i.
.ompe.rl elraoeI'Pn.er.d'\o* o tOu!vore Gs

Altolnk Hod rcs Pte Ltd

p.nr:tr tit tp -2C19 t:!s: 20:! t.!..r X:, 20:5lr!!rr xt, la!!.r XF, ja,!unr xl,Ir!urr, XF, tt, Utedjngua.

$12o,ooo $I4,2OO lyt 31-lul-201s !,999 cc

Jaguar XF 2.oA luxury

craded B by t14

1.9 u. r XF 2.04 Lurury

Jrguar XF 2.OA Luxury

WeL KeptAnd Maintained By Owne..

Jaqu.r xr 2.04 Ltrxury

Two Years Agent Extended Warianty.laguar Land Rover Approved
Cedined lagu Land Rover Technicians. Pease Ca lFor Vie

Post.rjr 2l-J.1nr 20:9 T.i, 2015 lr,rL,ar lF, 2015 jaquar xt JaqGr lF, tigurr il, lf9ujr, xi_, xf, !se.llatuar

Luxury Available

{itffi

N,A 3rrll-?015 1,099 cc

Wearnes Altomotive Pte Lid

P..red:04 Feb-2(19 Ta!s:2015laquarXF/2015Jaqu-rrf,l.!uarXF,iaqu.rri,Jr9unr,lF,rf,Lltanl.!!.r

laguar XF 2.04 Lurury 9121,000 $14,100/yr 12-A!q-2015 1,999 cc 42,000 km Luxury

Two ye.rs Agent Extended Warranty.laquar Land RoverApproved Pre'Owned Vehicle. Rlgorous And stringent 165llulti Points Inspection Done By

Certfled l;!Lrar Land Rov€r Techncans. Pease Cal ForVle.

w.arnes Auromot !e Pte Lid

Poste. l4- ar-2r11! Taq! 201s Ja!.G.Ir,lNl5j.g!iira.laqtar )lF,iaq!n}i, Jdglai, XF. xa, Us.d laqBr

$118,a00 $13,930 /yr 13-Auq'2015 1,999 cc s0,000 km Lux!ry

orVlsit Us Now For Further Details,

Pre-Owned vehice, Rigorols And Stringent 165 MultiPoints Inspection Done By

- N.A r6'Dec'2015 1,999 cc

- N.A 21-Dec-2015 1,999 cc

we Malntalned. Excelle.! Condiuon, Wel Takef Care of By Prevlols owner' TGde In/Loan Availablel Nurv Ca

Po.ted:1:tAptr2O19 TaSs:2rl15Ja9u.1ir,2015ja!uarxl,lai.lua.IF,jaq!arrf,JaqLar,XF,rl,Usedlag!ar

Jagua r Xf 2.0A L!xury $1lo,aoo $12,580 /yr 24-a!q-2015 1,999 cc 73,000 km Luxury

prced To coL Lowest Depreclalion ]n The Marketl Brand New Road Tax! Splendid Silver, l00o/o Cenuine Mileage Donel Very Wel l'4a nta nedl See To

Eeievel D.iveAway With A Peace Of MLndlTrade Ii Wekome

P.ite!. 16 ioF2ol9 Trirs: 2015 i.!(ar xa,2015l.r!u!r ,laaulr !F,la-.Lrrri, ialuar, XF, n !.e! laqtdr

laguar Xf 2.oA Prestige

Fu y Serviced And t4aintained ByWearnes, High ARF Valle At $73,794. Althorized 50% Bank Loan Wlth Excllsive Interesl Rates At 2 28%, Ca lOr
SNjS To Aranqe ForTest Drlve/Viewing For This Green Bea!!.

lo:te! ltr'ld,1019 rtrls:201slrldrr\F,2015J!{ru!rl,laquarXF,laqtrrrf,J.gdar,xtr,!lUrdla'jrd'

laguar XF 2,oA Prestige

AltNew xF 2 years Agent Extended wa.ranty.laguar Land RoverApproved Pre-Owned Vehicle. Rlgorols And Strlngent 165 MutlPoints lnspection

h6ps://w\&\4.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?oRD=RGD_ASC&l\y'OD=Jaguar&Nl M O=XF&RPG=20&VEH=0&RG D=20',15


